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ggu Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax e
Form -

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 2 01 2
Depsrtment of the Tressury benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable
thamee’ | NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM
(X )omee Doing Business As 57-1136147
ration Number and street (or P O box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Ten- | 601 WEST 26TH STREET 1500 212-759-3775
rended]  City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code G _Gross receipts $ 5,148,881.
foplice- | NEW YORK, NY 10001 H(a) Is this a group return
Pendn® I E Name and address of principal officer: ILENE LAINER for affilates? [ IYes No
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affiates included?__IYes [ No
| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) D 501(c) ( )< (insert no ) [:] 4947(a)(1) or D 527 If "No," attach a list. (see Instructions)
J Website: » WWW.NYC4A.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P>
K_Form of organization Corporation [ | Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other > | L Year of formation_2 0 0 2[ M State of legal domicie NY

| Part f| Summary

o | 1 Bnefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: THE MISSION OF NYCA ("NEW YORK
g COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM, INC.") IS TO SUPPORT THE DEVELOPMENT OF
g 2 Check this box P> [:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 24
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 22
8| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 6
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 0
;5 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contrbutions and grants (Part Vill, line th) 1,048,438. 4,245,133.
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VIlI, line 2g) 0. 0.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIil, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 1,350. 11,413.
11 Other revenue (Part VIiI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 3¢, 10¢, and 11e) ' -58,566. -68,374.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 991,222. 4,188,172.
13 Grants and similar ounf?§?“[q (ﬂart‘IX'cotumn {A)-lines 1-3) 912,069. 299,564.
14 Benefits paid to or ffr merrbers (Part IX coluﬁrp_g:(A) Ilnle 4) 0. 0.
e 15 Salaries, other com?enmloyee Beneflts (Part IX column (A), lines 5-10) 450,845. 543,410.
g 16a Professional fundralsmg fees (Bart IX, columni(4), Imo1'1 e) 0. 62,500.
=3 b Total fundraising expen'ges (Part IX, column (Df, ine 25y P 274 r 390.
w47 Other expenses (Part X olumn (A) I|nes-11a1-1d-'11f24e) 171,561. 356,661.
18 Total expenses. Add Ines,134] 17 ggnust‘equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 1,534,475. 1,262,135.
19 Revenue less exper%?e"s—SuBtract‘lme‘TB'from dine 12— -543,253. 2,926,037.
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
22| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 3,337,934. 5,856,350.
e Zo|21 Total liabilties (Part X, ine 26) 2,625,735. 2,218,114.
& 22|22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 712,199. 3,638,236.
< Part it | Signature Block
= Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
ol true, correct, and completes, Declaratigh offgreparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
= ’ | </3/3
= sign Sign of office ' Date / 7/
Here ILENE LAINER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
@ } Type or print name and title
% Print/Type preparer's name P}e%'s signature M Date ’L/ c“"‘" |:] PTIN
£ pait  MARTIN GREIF o /3 | evamions 00029738
<< Preparer |Firm's name _p MCGLADREY LLP { - Firm’s EIN L 42-0714325
Q) use Only | Firm’s address > 1185 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS
2 NEW YORK, NY 10036-2602 Phoneno 212-372-1000
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) Yes |:| No
232001 12-10-12 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2012)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION 6'7
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Form 990 (2012) NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 page?

| Part Bl | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part 11l

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE MISSION OF NYCA ("NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM, INC.") IS TO
SUPPORT THE DEVELOPMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE, EVIDENCE-BASED EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES, HEALTH AND COMMUNITY-BASED RESOURCES THAT SUPPORT

INDIVIDUALS LIVING WITH ASD AND TO COORDINATE AND FACILITATE ONGOING

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-E2? [ ves [XINo
If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how It conducts, any program services? E]Yes No
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 768 ’ 123. Including grants of $ 299 ’ 564. ) (Revenue$ )
PROVIDED GRANTS TO ORGANIZATIONS THAT COVER A BROAD SPECTRUM OF AUTISM
SERVICES LOCATED THROUGHOUT THE COUNTRY.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )

4c  (Code ) (Expenses $ Inctuding grants of $ } (Revenue$ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )

4e Total program service expenses P> 768,123.

Form 990 (2012)

232002
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147  page3

| Part I¥ | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described In section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If “Yes," complete Schedule A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnibutors? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbylng activities, or have a section 501(h) election In effect
during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part liI 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distnbution or iInvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, Including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or histonc structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, for escrow or custodial account hiability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasl-endowments? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vi, VIl IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities In Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of Its total
assets reported in Part X, line 1672 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Viil 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 252 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts X! and XiI 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financtal statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl! is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(1)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? i 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
Investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 | X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutions on Part Viil, Ilnes
1c and 8a” If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I/ 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part ill 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital fac1||t|es'7 If "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b_If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
Form 990 (2012)
232003
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 Ppage 4
{ Part ¥ | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to Individuals In the United States on Part 1X,
column (A), ine 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J . 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K If "No", go to Ine 25 . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 980 or 990-EZ? /f "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
Instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
i b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b | X
i ¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
} director, trustee, or direct or Indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
‘ 29 Did the organization recelve more than $25,000 In non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 | X
| 30 Did the organization recelve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Il Il, or IV, and
Part V, ne 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If *Yes" to line 35a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlied entity
within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
: and that Is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
i 38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 | X
Form 990 (2012)
232004
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 pageb

[ Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part V

(]

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 3
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 6
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest In, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7| X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d If "Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year l 7d |
e Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 74 X
g If the organization recelved a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organtzation file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time duning the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. .
a Did the organization make any taxable distrnibutions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distnibution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . 10a
b Gross recelpts, Included on Form 990, Part Vil line 12, for public use of club facilities . |10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross Income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fillng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to Issue qualified health ptans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in which the
organization Is icensed to Issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2012)
232005
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 Page 6
I Part VI ] Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes [ No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 24
I there are materal differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authonty to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included In line 1a, above, who are iIndependent 1b 22
2 Dd any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? i 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng the year by the following
a The governing body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s malling address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affilates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a X
b Descnbe In Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually mterests that could give nise to conflicts? 12 | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabillity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (see Iinstructions).
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? i 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate Iits participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed NY , AK, AL, AR,AZ,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,HI,IL
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website l::' Another’s website Upon request E:] Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements avallabie to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>

ILENE LAINER — 212-759-3775
601 WEST 26TH STREET, SUITE 1500, NEW YORK, NY 10001
o, SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FULL LIST OF STATES Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 Page 7.
|Part VIt] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI| I:]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

® |ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, If any. See Instructions for definition of *key employee.*

® st the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | st all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:] Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (2]
Name and Title Average | . Cfe‘c’f'tm'g: than ome Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person 1s both an compensation compensation amount of
week ‘fﬁ”’ and a diregtorftrustee) from from related other
(st any § the organizations compensation
hours for | = B organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related E g % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations é g g g and related
below g § 5| E (B % B organizations
line) 2le|s5[%|8Els
(1) LAURA SLATKIN 3.50
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) STEVEN J, KANTOR 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) DOUGLAS P. WARNER 2.50
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) PATRICIA CAYNE, PHD 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(5) KAREN SIFF EXKORN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) MICHAEL A, FREEDMAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) OPHELIA RUDIN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) WILLIAM RUDIN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) HARRY SLATKIN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) MICHELLE SMIGEL 5.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) SUZANNE WRIGHT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) YIE-HSIN HUNG 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) DEEDA MCCORMICK BLAIR 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) ARLENE MAIDMAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) CAROL EISENBERG 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) HARVEY EISENBERG 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) RICK GOLDSMITH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 Page 8
[Part V.m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (9] (D) (E) (3]
Name and title Average (do not cf:fﬂgfgman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox uniess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(st any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | s B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g § 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| g = g § and related
blﬁiz;v é —g‘;‘ gﬁ f% :IEE- % E organizations
(18) ESTHER FEIN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(19) DOUG HERZOG 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(20) DAVID REMNICK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(21) ILENE LAINER 42 .00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X X 300,166. 0. 0.
(22) TINA BROWN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER - STARTED NOV. 2012 X 0. 0. 0.
(23) ROBERT SMIGEL 4.00
BOARD MEMBER - STARTED APR. 2012 X 0. 0. 0.
(24) BELLANCA RUTTER SMIGEL 1.00
BOARD MEMBER - STARTED NOV, 2012 X 0. 0. 0.
(25) GILLIAN EAGAN 40.00
DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL PROJECTS X 112,337. 0. 7,991.
1b Sub-total [ 412,503. 0. 7,991.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A > 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) » 412,503. 0. 7,991.
2 Total number of Individuals (iIncluding but not imited to those listed above) who recetved more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 2
Yes | No
3 D the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who recelved more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0

Form 990 (2012)
232008
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 Page 9
| Part Vjll | Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vill l:]
(A} (8) ©)

(D)
Revenue excluded

Total revenue exeF;?g;att?:ngzlon LI:JaTJI:Laet:g f;gg}lga;(su&d;r
revenue revenue 513, 0r514°
*g og 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
S CE> b Membership dues 1b
A ¢ Fundraising events 1¢14,041,895.
E
o8 d Related organizations 1d
g‘ (% e Government grants (contributions) 1e
2 5 1 Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
.Eg similar amounts not included above 1] 203,238.
g'g 9 Noncash contnbutions included 1n lines 1a-1f $ 5 8 r 5 O O .
os h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f » 14,245,133,
Business Code
g | 2s
£3|
e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f |
3 Investment income (Including dividends, Interest, and
other similar amounts) > 754. 754.
4 Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5 Royalties ] »
(i) Real (1) Personal
6 a Gross rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental Income or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) »
7 a Gross amount from sales of (1) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory 690 ’ 201.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 679,542.
¢ Gain or (loss) 10,659.
d Net gain or (loss) > 10,659. 10,659.
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ 4,041,895, of
E:» contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, line 18 al212,793.
g b Less: direct expenses bl281,167.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events | -68,374. -68,374.
9 a Gross Income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net Income or (loss) from gaming activities >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add Iines 11a-11d >
12  Total revenue. See instructions » 4,188,172. 0. 0.l -56,961.
30052 Form 990 (2012)

11580513 759915 7698727
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Form 990 (2012) NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM
{ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all colurmns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

57-1136147 Page10

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any %estlon in this Part IX B ) o |:]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl Total expenses P anses | e oxeanass P
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States See Part IV, ine 21 299,564. 299,564.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals In
the United States. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and Individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 300, 166. 186, 367. 68, 747 . 45,052.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages 193,206. 119,958. 44,250. 28,998.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 23,460- 14,566. 5,373. 3,521.
10 Payroll taxes 26,578. 16,502. 6,087. 3,989.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal 17,280. 17,280.
¢ Accounting 28,208. 28,208.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, ling 17 62,500. 62,500.
f Investment management fees 2,030. 2,030.
g Other. (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0) 35,375. 35,375.
12 Advertising and promotion 29 7 683. 457. 29 7 226,
13 Office expenses 110,953. 9,121. 7,425. 94,407.
14  Information technology 29,801. 24,119. 3,433. 2,249.
15 Royaltles
16 Occupancy 17,400. 10,803. 3,985. 2,612.
17 Travel 21,541. 15,483. 6,058.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affilates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 3,465. 2,151. 794. 520.
23 Insurance 4,440. 2,757. 1,017. 666.
24 Other expenses ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses tn line 24e Ifline
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0')
a MISCELLANEOQOUS 26,987. 10,156. 16,831.
b CATERER, MUSIC AND FACI 15,464. 8,810. 6,654.
< COMMUNITY EVENTS 9,700. 9,700.
d PAYROLL PROCESSING FEES 4,334. 2,691. 993. 650.
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,262,135, 768,123. 219,622. 274,390.
26 Joint costs. Complete this ine only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation
Check here P> if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
232010 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 page11
| Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part X |:]
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-Iinterest-bearing 989,670.] 1 4,301,107.
2 Savings and temporary cash Investments 977,130.| 2 527,039.
3 Pledges and grants recelivable, net 1,354,692.| 3 1,008,591.
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contrnbuting
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
" employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part |l of Sch L 6
‘3’ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
& | 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 2,896.] 9 7,334.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 20,584.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 8,305. 13,546.|10¢ 12,279.
11  [nvestments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other secunties. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 3 7 337 z 934.| 16 5 7 856 ) 350.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,710.| 17 34,525.
18 Grants payable 2,622,025. 18 2,183,589.
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond lhabilities 20
o |21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
g 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
_f_é key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
- Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (Including federal Income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 2,625,735.} 26 2,218,114.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and
8 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27  Unrestncted net assets -213,747.| 27 2,856,609,
g 28 Temporarnly restncted net assets 925 7 946.| 28 781 r 627.
T 29 Permanently restrnicted net assets 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> [:]
- and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2 31 Paid-In or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 712,199.| 33 3,638,236.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 3,337,934.] 34 5,856, 350.
Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 Ppage12

[ Part Xl { Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

|

QW OO NG & WN =

-k

Total revenue {(must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

4,188,172.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

1,262,135.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

2,926,037.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

712,199.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Pror pernod adjustments

© (@ IN|® (08 WI|N =

Other changes In net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O}

O.

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B))

oy
o

3,638,236.

| Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl

[ ]

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990- l_____J Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a pnor year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If “Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If *Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis I:] Consolidated basis El Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audt,
review, or compllation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133?

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audn
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

2a X

2b | X

2¢| X

3a X

3b

232012
12-10-12
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piniy pusiagi Public Charity Status and Public Support o;ﬁji&;

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. inspaction

Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147

rPart I | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization Is not a pnvate foundation because it 1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 :] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)i).

2 E__] A school described In section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E)

3 [—_:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii)-

4 :] A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170(b){(1)(A)}{v).
An organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described In section 170(b){1){(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
Income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a E’ Type | b D Type Il c D Type Il - Functionally integrated d l:] Type Il - Non-functionally integrated
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization Is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

00 &0 O

10
11

(]

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type llI
supporting organization, check this box D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described In (i) and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described In () above? | 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described In () or (1) above? |1 1g(iii)
h Provide the following Information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i EIN (iii) Type of organization [iv) IS the organization| (v) Did you notify the | as‘\llzi)tlsthe | | () Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 Jn col (i) histed in your organization in col, (i)gorga?nlz%llrl"n?ge support
above or IRC section  [governing document?] (i) of your support? us?
(see instructions)) Yeos No Yeos No Yoo No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
a2
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM

57-1136147 page2

l Part i [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)
{Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2008 {b) 2009 (c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants *) 2465424.| 389,594.| 2243538.| 1048438.| 4245133.{10392127.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 2465424.} 389,594 .| 2243538.| 1048438.| 4245133.(10392127.
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f) 882,526.
6 Public support. subtract ine 5 from line 4 9509601.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2008 {b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 2465424.| 389,594.| 2243538.| 1048438.} 4245133.|]10392127.
8 Gross Income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and Income from similar sources 38,538. 8, 309. 596. 3,471. 754. 51,668.
9 Net Income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain n Part IV.) 766,641. 2976429. 3743070.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 14186865.
12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (see Instructtons) 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 i1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here » E]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (Ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 67.03 o«
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part |1, line 14 15 53.10 «

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 D
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. lf the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances’ test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | [:]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and see Instructions > |

232022
12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ7) 2012

Page 3

] Part Hi | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or Iif the organization falled to qualfy under Part Il. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ii.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010

(d) 2011

(e) 2012

{f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.*)

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facllities furnished in
any activity that Is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on Its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on Iines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on hne 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtractine 7c from line 6

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010

(d) 2011

(e) 2012

(f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross Income from Interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not Included in line 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV)

13 Total support. (Add iines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

»[ ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part |11, fine 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment iIncome percentage for 2012 (ine 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment iIncome percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part ill, ine 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 Is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. |f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions

> ]

»[ ]
»[ |

232023 12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 pageas

| Part IV i Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part il, line 10; Part 11, ine 17a or 17b;
and Part lll, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructtons).

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

SPECIAL EVENT REVENUE

2008 AMOUNT: $ 766,641.

2010 AMOUNT: $ 2,976,429.

232024 12-04-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements Y V.
(Form 990) . P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2 01 2
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
E:f,::.rn;::,:::eslmw P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. tnspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year
Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

N D WD -

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? I:l Yes :] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? D Yes [:] No
|Part i | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an histonically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat E] Preservation of a certified histonc structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a centified historic structure included in (a) 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed In the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year P>

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located P>
5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, Inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [:] Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monttoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year P
7 Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year P §
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
and section 170(h)(4)(B)()? . [ Jves [Ino
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In Its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 i > 3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . > 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues Included in Form 990, Part VI, iine 1 > 3
b Assets Included in Form 990, Part X . > 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
2%,
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 page?2
| Part Bt | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:] Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIIl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? D Yes E] No

I Part iV l Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? i D Yes D No
| b If *Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning balance 1¢

Additions during the year 1d

Distnibutions during the year . 1e

Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 212 D Yes D No

b _if "Yes,"” explain the arrangement In Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XlI| El
I Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10
{a) Current year {b) Pnior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0o a o

Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net Investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
I and programs
Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (Iine 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes [ No
(i) unrelated organizations 3alfi)
(ii} related organizations 3alfii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 _ Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, fine 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

o Q0 T o

-

i 1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 20,584. 8, 305. 12,279.
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c) ) > 12,279.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

232052
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 page3

| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of secunty or category (nciuding name of secunty) (b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equrty interests

(3) Other

A

(B)

©€)

(D)

(B)

(3]

(G)

{H)

{)

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12 ) P>

| Part VIll] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, Iine 13.

(a) Descniption of investment type (b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

1)

2)

@)

(@)

()

(©)

)

(8)

9)

(19)

Total. (Col (b) must equa! Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 13 ) P>

| Part X | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

1)

2)

8)

()

()

(6)

@)

(8)

©)

(19)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 15.)

| Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal iIncome taxes
| 2
| @)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@)
(8)
9)
(10
(11)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) >
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s
hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232053

12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 pages

[Part Xi | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 4,654,436.
2 Amounts Included on Iine 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on Investments . . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities ) 2b 406,672.

¢ Recoveries of pnor year grants . . 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part Xili.) ) 2d 61,622.

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 468,294.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . | 3 4,186,142.
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not online 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe In Part XIIi) 4b 2,030.

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 2,030.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) 5 4,188,172.
l Part Xt IReconclhatlon of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 11 1,728,399.
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 406,672.

b Pnor year adjustments 2b

¢ Other losses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xill.) 2d 61,622.

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 468,294.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,260,105.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe In Part XIil.) 4b 2,030.

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 2,030.

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, Iine 18.) 5 1 7 262 7 135.

| Part XHl Supplemental Information .
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, iines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part Xl, ines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART X, LINE 2: NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM, INC. ("NYCA") IS

SUBJECT TO TAXES ON UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME ("UBIT"), IF APPLICABLE.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012, NYCA DID NOT OWE ANY UBIT. NYCA IS

NOT CLASSIFIED AS A PRIVATE FOUNDATION. MANAGEMENT HAS EVALUATED NYCA'’S

TAX POSITIONS FOR ALL OPEN TAX YEARS AND HAS CONCLUDED THAT NYCA HAD TAKEN

NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE ADJUSTMENTS TO THE FINANCIAIL

STATEMENTS. GENERALLY, NYCA IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO INCOME TAX

EXAMINATIONS BY U.S. FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL TAX AUTHORITIES FOR YEARS
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

232054
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 pages
[Part XHl | Supplemental Information (continued)

BEFORE 2009, WHICH IS THE STANDARD STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS LOOK-BACK

PERIOD.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

OTHER FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED AGAINTS FUNDRAISING

REVENUE 61,622.

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INVESTMENT FEES 2,030.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

OTHER FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED AGAINTS FUNDRAISING

REVENUE 61,622.

PART XII, LINE 4B — OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INVESTMENT FEES 2,030.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232055
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE G

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information Regarding

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,

2012

pra":";"mf ‘“"STms“'Y or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. ?pen To Public

niemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. nspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mail solicitations

a
b Internet and email solicitations
c

Phone solicitations
d In-person solicitations

e D Solicitation of non-government grants
f D Solicitation of government grants
g Special fundraising events

2 a Did the organization have a wrtten or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or

key employees listed In Form 990, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

Yes

DNO

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

11580513 759915 7698727

iii) Dig . {v) Amount paid .
(i) Name and address of individual " h(md)ralsl.er (iv) Gross recelpts | to (or retalne?j by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) () Activty orcontrarel | from activity fundraiser | t© {or retained by)
or control o
contnbutions? listed n col. (i) organization
EVENT ASSOCIATES, INC. - 162 Yes | No
WEST 56TH STREET, NEW YORK, [EVENT PLANNING X 4,254 688, 62 500, 4,192 188,
Total } > 4,254,688, 62,500, 4,192 188.
3 Ust all states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified It Is exempt from registration
or licensing.

AK,AL,AR,AZ,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,HI,IL,KS,KY,MA,MD,ME,MI,MS,MN,NC,ND,NJ,NH,NM,NY
OH,0OK,OR,PA,RI,SC,TN,UT,VA,WA,WI, WV

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

232081
01-07-13

27
2012.03040 NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR A 76987271




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 page2
I Part it ' Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contnbutions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
NONE
(add col. {a) through
COMEDY EVENT col. {c)
° (event type) (event type) {total number) ‘
3
[ =
[
é 1 Gross recelpts 412541688- 4,254,688.
2 Less: Contributions 410411895- 4,041,895-
3 Gross Income (line 1 minus line 2) 212,793. 212,793.
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes
723
[
[72]
§ 6 Rent/facility costs 219,545. 219,545.
|
§ 7 Food and beverages
a
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses . 61,622. 61,622.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 In column (d) » (¢ 281,167,
11_Net income summary Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 | -68,374.

l Part lf | Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

{b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
b}
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (e} Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
3
(i d
1 Gross revenue
o | 2 Cash pnzes
&
3
Q| 3 Noncash prizes
a
3]
g 4 Rent/facility costs
5 Other direct expenses
D Yes % |:] Yes % ‘:I Yes %
6 Volunteer labor D No |:] No |:| No
7 Drirect expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) > ( )
8 Net gaming Income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and line 7 |

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities In each of these states? . D Yes D No
b If *No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated dunng the tax year? D Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain:

232082 01-07-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 Ppage3s

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? l:] Yes [:] No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer chantable gaming? [ Yes C I no
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In:
a The organization’s facility 13a %
b An outside facility ) 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes D No
b If “Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization » § and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party >3
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation P $

Descniption of services provided P

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distnbutions:
a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? I:] Yes I:] No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distnbuted to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year P> $

Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v), and Part Ill,
lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see Instructions).

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: EVENT ASSOCIATES, INC.

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 162 WEST 56TH STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10019

232083 01-07-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule | (Form 990) NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 page2

[Part IV | Supplemental Information

AUTISM.

232291
05-01-12
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form:990) - For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2 01 2
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

" Part IV, line 23. Opento P'ublic
3?32’3"5233222% i P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147
[Part | | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No

1a Check the appropnate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part Vi, Section A, line 1a Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[:] First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use

|:] Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees

|:| Discretionary spending account [:l Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of alt of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain 1b
| 2 Did the organization require substantiation pnor to reimbursing or allowing expenses Incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the tems checked in line 1a? 2

3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
| establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lIl.

Compensation committee D Written employment contract
[:] Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 Dunng the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
| organization or a related organization:

a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If “Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item In Part IIl.
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of.
a The organization? . 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If *Yes® to line 5a or 5b, describe In Part lll.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? . 6a X
b Any related organization? i i 6b X
If *Yes" to line 6a or 6b, descnbe In Part (Il
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not descrbed In lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe In Part Il . 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vil, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," descnbe in Part ll| 8 X
9 If "Yes® to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described In
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
232111
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No 1545-0047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) » Complete if the organization answered 2 01 2
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Public
Intemal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. tnspestion
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147

l Part | I Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
(b) Relationship between disqualified {d) Corrected?

1
(a) Name of disqualified person {c) Descniption of transaction
person and organization Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958

> 3
> $

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

] Part il ] Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or If the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of (b) Re\ﬁttlﬁnshlp (c) Purpose (d)ﬁt‘fi'hf o[ (e} Onginal () Balance due (9) In (B)),Abgg:g":r“ (i) Wnitten
Interested person organization of loan organization? principal amount default? | .ommittee? | 20reement?
To |From Yes | No |Yes | No | Yes [ No

Total > $

[ Part il ] Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between {c) Amount of (d) Type of {e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance

the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
131
roAR 37
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147 page?
Part I¥ | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢c.

{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of (d) Descniption of é?) Srﬂggt?g n‘,’;
person and the organization transaction transaction rgevenues?
Yes No
ILENE LAINER EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 300,166 .SALARY X

IPartV | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see Instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
i
12-03-

38
11580513 759915 7698727 2012.03040 NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR A 76987271



SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions

OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) " 2 01 z
P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
Department of the Treasury 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. fnspection
Name of the organlzatloh Employer identification number
NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147
{Parti | Types of Property
(a) {b) () (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contnbution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contnbution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part VIll, line 1g
1 Art-Works of art
2 Art- Histoncal treasures
3 Art- Fracttonal interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household goods
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securnties - Publicly traded . X 2 7,500. FMV
10 Securities - Closely held stock
11 Secunties - Partnership, LLC, or
trust Interests
12 Securties - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures
14 Qualified conservation contnibution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other » ( SUPPLIES FOR ) X 1 51,000. FMV
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P ( )
28  Other P ¢ )
29 Number of Forms 8283 recelved by the organization during the tax year for contnbutions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contnbution any property reported In Part |, lines 1-28 that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contnbution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire holding period? 30a X
b If "Yes," descnbe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X
b If "Yes," descnbe in Part |l
33 if the organization did not report an amount In column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) Is checked,
describe tn Part 11.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2012)
232141
12-20-12

11580513 759915 7698727
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ v YTy
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 01 2
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. o -
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. ;,,g;ﬁ:,:"’"c
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

COMPREHENSIVE, EVIDENCE-BASED EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND

COMMUNITY-BASED RESOURCES THAT SUPPORT INDIVIDUALS LIVING WITH ASD AND

TO COORDINATE AND FACILITATE ONGOING RESEARCH INTO ASD.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT OF SERVICES FOR PEOPLE LIVING WITH ASD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2: LAURA SLATKIN, PRESIDENT AND HARRY

SLATKIN, BOARD MEMBER SHARE FAMILY RELATIONSHIP. ILENE LAINER, EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR AND STEVEN KANTOR, TREASURER SHARE FAMILY RELATIONSHIP. OPHELIA

RUDIN, BOARD MEMBER AND WILLIAM RUDIN, BOARD MEMBER SHARE FAMILY

RELATIONSHIP. CAROL EISENBERG, BOARD MEMBER AND HARVEY EISENBERG, BOARD

MEMBER SHARE FAMILY RELATIONSHIP. ESTHER FEIN, BOARD MEMBER AND DAVID

REMNICK, BOARD MEMBER SHARE FAMILY RELATIONSHIP. MICHELLE SMIGEL, BOARD

MEMBER AND ROBERT SMIGEL, BOARD MEMBER SHARE FAMILY RELATIONSHIP. ROBERT

SMIGEL, BOARD MEMBER AND BELLANCA RUTTER SMIGEL, BOARD MEMBER SHARE FAMILY

RELATIONSHIP.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 4: THE ORGANIZATION HAD AMENDED THE

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION DUE TO THE ORGANIZATION CHANGED ITS NAME IN

2012.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE

FINANCE COMMITTEE AND AVAILABLE TO THE BOARD MEMBERS UPON REQUEST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

232211
01-04-13
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Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012) Page 2
Name of the ordanization Employer identification number

NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: NYCA HAS A WRITTEN POLICY

REGARDING CONFLICTS OF INTEREST WHICH APPLIES TO ALL DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

OF NYCA. DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS ARE PERIODICALLY ASKED TO CONFIRM

COMPLIANCE WITH THE POLICY. IF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OR PRESIDENT OF NYCA

BECOME AWARE OF ANY FACTS SUGGESTING THAT A CONFLICT OF INTEREST EXISTS

THEY ARE REQUIRED TO NOTIFY THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF SUCH CONFLICT AND

THE BOARD, UPON THE ADVICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL, WILL DETERMINE WHETHER SUCH

CONFLICT EXISTS AND WHAT ACTIONS, IF ANY, TO TAKE IN REGARD TO SUCH

CONFLICT. ANY DIRECTOR DETERMINED TO HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST ON A

MATTER PRESENTED TO THE BOARD WILL NOT PARTICIPATE IN ANY DISCUSSIONS OR

DELIBERATIONS REGARDING THE SUBJECT MATTER WHERE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST

EXISTS AND WILL NOT BE ENTITLED TO VOTE ON SUCH MATTER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PERIODICALLY

REVIEWS SALARY INFORMATION FROM OTHER COMPARABLE NOT FOR PROFIT

ORGANIZATIONS IN DETERMINING THE APPROPRIATENESS OF THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR’S AND KEY EMPLOYEES SALARY.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF FORM 990:

NY,AK,AL,AR,AZ,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,HI,IL,KS,KY,MA,MD,ME,MI,MS,MN,NC,ND,NJ,NH,NM

OH,OK,OR,PA,RI,SC,TN,UT,VA,WA,WI,WV

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT

OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VII, SECTION A:

THE ORGANIZATION, IN A FULL TRANSPARENCY POSTURE TO REPORTING, IS

REPORTING ALL BENEFITS IN FULL IN PART VII, COLUMN F AND NOT APPLYING
232212 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

41
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2012) Page 2
Name of the ordanization Employer identification number

NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM 57-1136147

THE $10,000 PER ITEM EXCEPTION FOR CERTAIN BENEFITS.

3222, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

42
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Depreciation and Amortization Detail FORM 990 PAGE 10 990
Asset Description of property
- AL I s e
1EQUIPMENT
ARIES] [.000 16 | 17,718.] I 6,079.] 3,055.
’ UR?;?;E? : %?gggaiﬁ | 2,866.! i 2,226.] 410.
* TOTAL 990 PAGE 10 DEPR
= | | | I [ 20,584 . 0.[ 8,305.] 3,465.
= o] I - | I |
L1 | I [ I | I
Lot | I L] | L I
L I [ | | | I
- | - E | E
= | | | [ [ | I I I
- 3 . | i |
L1 I [ | I I |
1| I | | L |
= | | | [ | | | I
= ] i L1 | I E
= | ] I [ I | I
= 1] | . I i |
= I || | | I
RN S — | | |
L1 | I | | I I
2 . | L1 E I I
| L1 I [ | I I I
% bt | P | ! I
L1 I [ | L I |
% 1 i | | L |
=N I || | I I
! | L] | | |
i T T T ] [ I |

216261
05-01-12

11580513 759915 7698727

# - Current year section 179
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N. Y..S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS AND STATE RECORDS

FILING RECEIPT

ENTITY NAME: NEW YORK COLLABORATES FOR AUTISM INC.

DOCUMENT TYPE: AMENDMENT (DOMESTIC NFP)
PROCESS NAME

FILED:05/10/2012 DURATION: **x**x***%x CASH#:120510000382 FILM #:120510000357

NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM RESEARCH
AND EDUCATION, INC.

601 WEST 26TH STREET- NO. 1500

NEW YORK, NY 10001

.ADDRESS FOR PROCESS:

' THE CORPORATION
601 WEST 26TH STREET -NO. 1500
NEW YORK, NY 10001

REGISTERED AGENT:

SERVICE COMPANY: CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY

FEES 90.00

PAYMENTS 90.00
CASH 0.00
CHECK 0.00
CHARGE 0.00
DRAWDOWN 90.00
OPAL 0.00
REFUND 0.00

FILING 30.00
TAX 0.00
CERT 0.00
COPIES 10.00
HANDLING 50.00
178580JBA

DOS-1025 (04/2007)



STATE OF NEW YORK

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

I hereby certify that the annexed copy has been compared with the
original document in the custody of the Secretary of State and that the same
is a true copy of said original.

WITNESS my hand and official seal of
the Department of State, at the City of
Albany, on May 10, 2012.

. ) of e

Ty a

fy . W
19 )& |

..% v *

S Daniel E. Shapiro
First Deputy Secretary of State

®e00nee?®

Rev. 06/07
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CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF THE
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM RESEARCH AND EDUCATION, INC.

Under Section 803 of the New York State Not-for-Profit Corporation Law

Dated as of April 23, 2012

FIRST: The name of the corporation is New York Center for Autism Research and Education,
Inc.

SECOND: The certificate of incorporation was filed by the Department of State on August
30, 2002.

THIRD: The law the corporation was formed under is the New York State Not-For-Profit
Corporation Law.

FOURTH: The corporation is a corporation as defined in Section 102(a)(5) of the Not-for-
Profit Corporation Law.

FIFTH: The corporation is a Type B corporation.

SIXTH: The amendment effected by this certificate of amendment is as follows:

Paragraph First of the Certificate of Incorporation relating to the corporate name is hereby
amended to read in its entirety as follows: 1. The name of the corporation is New York
Collaborates for Autism Inc.

US_ACTIVE “43980572\01:99995 1935



SEVENTH: The Secretary of State is designated as agent of the corporation upon whom

process against if may be served. The address ta which the Secretary of State shall forward
copies of process accepted on behalf of the corporation is:

New York Collaborates for Autism Inc,
601 West 26th Street — No. 1560
New York, New York 10001

EIGHTH: The certificate of amendment was authorized by: (Check the appropriate box)
[J The amendment was authorized by a vote of a majority of the members at a meeting.

[J The améndment was authorized by the unanimous written consent of the members entitled to
vote thereomn.

The amendment was authorized by a vote of a majority of the entire board of directors. The
corporation has no members.

New York Center for Autism

Researc%ducaﬁo ;
By: W 2 ‘<\

Lauga Slatkin
President

US_ACTIVE*395057 20193995 1935



STATE OF NEW YORK
THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Albany, New York

CONSENT TO FILING WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE
(Certificate of Amendment with Name Change)

Consent is hereby given to the filing by
New York Center for Autism Research and Education, Inc.

[name of entity]
of the annexed certificate of amendment, including a change of name to

New York Collaborates for Autism Inc.

| [mew name]
pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Education Law, the Not-for-Profit Corporation Law,

the Business Corporation Law, the Limited Liability Company Law or any other applicable
statute.

—_—

This consent is issued solely for purposes of filing the annexed document by the
Department of State and shall not be construed as approval by the Board of Regents, the
Commuissioner of Education or the State Education Departinent of the purposes or objects of such
entity, nor shall it be construed as giving the officers or agents of such entity the right to use the
name of the Board of Regents, the Commissioner of Education, the University of the State of
New York or the State Education Department in its publications or advertising matter.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this instrument 1s
executed and the seal of the State Education
Department is affixed.

JOHN B. KING, JR.
Commissioner of Education
e

S .
Z,L/¢‘CL£’_{_¢:’_‘:/_ f.:f i /.d’_fﬂf_/é/L

By: Mathicer Marn.{l

Commussioner's authorized designee

$laha

Date

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE OF THE
COMMISSIONER’S AUTHORIZED DESIGNEE AND THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE
STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT.
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% 205100002 /
4 1205100060 |
— .
_Loe CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF THE
s — CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
= OF
(R =
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McGladrey LLP

McGladrey

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
New York Collaborates for Autism, Inc
New York, New York

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New York Collaborates for Autism, Inc. (‘NYCA”),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2012, and the related statements of
actwities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management I1s responsible for the preparation and farr presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility I1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In the
financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those
nsk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropnate In the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of NYCA as of December 31, 2012, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year
then ended In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/%c% terr

New York, New York
May 14, 2013

Aember of the RSM 1] rk of Independent acc g, tax and consulting firms.




New York Collaborates for Autism, Inc.

Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2012

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Contributions and Pledges Receivable, net of discount
Prepaid Expenses
Fixed Assets - net
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants payable, net of discount
Total liabilities
Net Assets.
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements

4,828,146

1,008,591

7,334

12,279

5,856,350

34,525

2,183,589

2,218,114

2,856,609

781,627
3,638,236

5,856,350




New York Collaborates for Autism, Inc.

Statement of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2012

Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Contributions
Special event
Less direct cost of special event
In-kind contributions
Investment income
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues, gains and other support
Expenses
Program services
Research, education and community services
Supporting services
Management and general
Fund-raising
Total supporting services
Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net Assets
Beginning

Ending

See Notes to Financial Statements

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

$ 138,238 $ 72,785 $ 211,023
3,943,415 260,273 4,203,688
(219,545) - (219,545)

457 672 - 457 672
1,598 - 1,598
477,377 (477,377) -
4,798,755 (144,319) 4,654,436
753,184 - 753,184
304,064 - 304,064
671,151 - 671,151
975,215 - 975,215
1,728,399 - 1,728,399
3,070,356 (144,319) 2,926,037
(213,747) 925,946 712,199

$ 2,856,609 $ 781,627 $ 3,638,236




New York Collaborates for Autism, Inc.

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended December 31, 2012

Program
Services Supporting Services
Research,
Education and Management
Community and Fund-
Services General Raising Total
Expenses.
Grants $ 299,564 $ - $ - $ 299,564
Salaries 306,325 112,997 74,050 493,372
Payroll taxes 31,068 11,460 7,510 50,038
Professional fees 35,250 131,960 91,904 259,114
Occupancy 10,803 3,985 2,612 17,400
Insurance 2,757 1,017 666 4,440
Telephone (and online services) 1,996 736 482 3,214
Supplies 5,854 4,271 61,622 71,747
Postage, printing, and publications 1,246 867 65,715 67,828
Credit card fees 25 1,551 28,210 29,786
Advertising - 457 29,226 29,683
Travel 15,483 6,058 - 21,541
Payroll (processing fees) 2,691 993 650 4,334
Caterer, music and facility rental 8,810 6,654 305,735 321,199
Contributions 9,700 - - 9,700
Depreciation 2,151 794 520 3,465
Database, website and webhosting 9,305 3,433 2,249 14,987
Miscellaneous 10,156 16,831 - 26,987
Repairs and maintenance - - - -
Total expenses $ 753,184 $ 304,064 $ 671,151 $ 1,728,399

See Notes to Financial Statements




New York Collaborates for Autism, Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2012

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities*
Depreciation
Stock contribution
Net gains on iInvestment
Decrease (Increase) In assets.
Contributions and pledges receivable, net of discount
Prepaid expenses
(Decrease) increase in liabilities.
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants payable, net of discount

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of investments
Fixed asset acquisitions
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Beginning

Ending

See Notes to Financial Statements.

$ 2,926,037

3,465
(354,119)
(12,284)

346,101
(4,438)

30,815
(438,436)

2,497,141

690,201
(2,198)

688,003

3,185,144

1,643,002

$ 4,828,146



New York Collaborates for Autism, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Organization

New York Center for Autism Research and Education, Inc., established on August 30, 2002, is a not-for-profit
organization exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. During 2012,
New York Center for Autism Research and Education, Inc changed the organization name to New York
Collaborates for Autism, Inc (“NYCA”")

NYCA has been established to support the development of comprehensive, evidence-based educational
services, health and community-based resources that support individuals with autism spectrum disorders
across therr lifespan and to coordinate and facilitate ongoing research into autism spectrum disorders

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis_of Accounting: The financial statements of NYCA have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting In conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America for
not-for-profit organizations, which also requires NYCA to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets unrestricted, temporarnly restricted and permanently
restricted.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted In the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents NYCA considers all highly iquid instruments purchased with a maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist of money market accounts

NYCA maintains cash in bank accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits The cash in
these accounts from time to time exceeds the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation limits and subjects
NYCA to a concentration of credit nsk However, NYCA’s management monitors this nsk on a regular basis
and believes it is not exposed to any credit risk. NYCA has not experienced any losses in such accounts

Contributions and Pledges Receivable. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected
within one year are recorded at net realizable value Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be
collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows The discounts
on those amounts are computed using risk-free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises
are received, prior to the adoption of Accounting Standards Codification (*ASC") 820, and using a borrowing
rate to discount the amount after the adoption of ASC 820. Amortization of the discounts is included in
contribution revenue Conditional promises to give are not included as support until the conditions are
substantially met

Contributions received or pledged are recorded as unrestricted, temporarnly restricted, or permanently
restricted support, depending on the existence or absence of donor restrictions All donor-restricted support is
reported as an Increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the
restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts: NYCA determines whether an allowance for uncollectible accounts should
be provided for contributions and pledges Such estimates are based on management's assessment of the
aged basis of its contributions and pledges and other sources, such as current economic conditions and
historical information. Contributions and pledges receivable are written off against the allowance for doubtful
accounts when all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted As of December 31, 2012, NYCA had
no allowance for doubtful accounts.




New York Collaborates for Autism, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fixed Assets: Fixed assets are recorded at cost Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from five to seven years Items with a cost of $500 and an
estimated useful life of greater than one year are capitalized

Useful Lives
(Years)
Furniture and fixtures 7
Computer equipment 5

Grants Payable’ NYCA grants funds to other organizations for specific programs Grants are recorded as an
expense and a payable when approved by the board of directors.

Unrestricted Net Assets Unrestricted net assets include funds having no restriction as to the use, purpose or
time imposed by donors

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets. Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by NYCA
has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose

Permanently Restricted Net Assets Permanently restricted net assets resulting from contributions and other
inflows of assets whose use by NYCA Is imited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage
of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of NYCA There were no permanently restricted
net assets as of December 31, 2012

In-Kind Contributions In-kind contributions are recognized at fair value at the date of donation

Functional Allocation of Expenses The costs of providing NYCA's programs and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting services benefited

Income Taxes. NYCA 1s subject to taxes on unrelated business income (*UBIT”), if applicable For the year
ended December 31, 2012, NYCA did not owe any UBIT NYCA 1s not classified as a private foundation.
Management has evaluated NYCA's tax positions for all open tax years and has concluded that NYCA had
taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustments to the financial statements Generally, NYCA is no
longer subject to income tax examinations by U S. federal, state or local tax authorities for years before 2009,
which is the standard statute of imitations look-back period.

Subsequent Events. NYCA evaluates events occurring after the date of the financial statements to consider
whether or not the impact of such events needs to be reflected and/or disclosed in the financial statements
Such evaluation is performed through May 14, 2013, the date that these financial statements were available
to be issued




New York Collaborates for Autism, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3. Fixed Assets

Fixed assets, at cost, consist of the following at December 31, 2012:

Computers and equipment $ 17,718
Furniture and fixtures 2,866
20,584
Less accumulated depreciation (8,305)
$ 12,279

Note 4. Contributions and Pledges Receivable

Contributions and pledges receivable consist of the following at December 31, 2012:

Amount due in less than one year $ 934,123
Due in one to five years 77,000
1,011,123
Less discount to present value at a rate of 3.4% (2,532)
_8 1008501

Note 5. Grants Payable

As of December 31, 2012, NYCA is committed to offer grants through December 31, 2021 Payments on
these grants are subject to the satisfaction of grant provisions, as defined Outstanding grant commitments
payable, before discount, as of December 31, 2012 aggregated $2,430,000 and future minimum grants
payable are expected to be paid as follows.

Year ending December 31,

2013 $ 435,000
2014 415,000
2015 240,000
2016 240,000
2017 240,000
Thereafter 860,000

2,430,000

Less discount to present value at rates of 3 4% and 3.88% (246,411)

_$ 2183589




New York Collaborates for Autism, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes as of December 31, 2012-

Westchester programs.

Westchester General $ 470,052
Train Our Teens 260,273
Center for Autism and the Developing Brain 25,000
Project Search 26,302

$ 781,627

Net assets released from restrictions due to the satisfaction of time and/or purpose restrictions during the year
ended December 31, 2012

Westchester programs

Westchester General $ 453,394
Project Search 23,983
477,377

Westchester General fund can be used for Center for Autism and the Developing Brain and Project Search
programs.

Note 7. Rent and Related Party Transaction

NYCA rents space from a corporation owned by a member of the board of directors. NYCA paid the
corporation rent for the years ended December 31, 2012, which amounted to $17,400 There is no formal
lease agreement.

Note 8. In-Kind Contributions

NYCA received in-kind contributions of $457,672 during the year ended December 21, 2012. The in-kind
contributions consist of the following'

Legal services $ 99,712

Special event - Night of Too Many Stars 356,735

Others 1,225
5 457672



